
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Tuesday, August 16, 2022 4:27 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket No. 20210015 
Innocent Victim Of Circumstance. 

Please place the attached in Docket No. 20210015. 

Thank you! 
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Antonia Hover

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

charley7722@aol.com
Tuesday, August 16,2022 4:25 PM

eric.silagy@fpl.com
Shonna McCray; Ellen Plendl;jane@kulaw.com; Office of Chairman Fay;Office of
Commissioner Passidomo; ron.desantis@eog.myflorida.com; Office of Commissioner

Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner La Rosa;

rebecca.talton@fpl.com; stacy@golantlaw.com; commissioner.larosa@psc.stste.fl.us;

fl23response@ mail.house.gov; info.clerkweb@ mail.house.gov;

evan jenne@ myfloridahouse.gov
lnnocent Victim Of Circumstance.

Chairman Eric Silagy, www.fpl.com

Good Afternoon ! FPSC Docket No. 20210015 FPL Account No. 26582 57510

Ref : lnnocent Victim Of Circumstance.

I am writing to request your kind consideration, as I have no idea if I have any recourse at this time.

I am being unfairly, and also monetarily penalized by FPL for my lower KWH usage per month.

tn the interim FPL has made no sincere effort to date to either commend, praise, or to even reward me for same
as a long time loyal customer of FPL since the year 1976.

I am retired and living on a fixed income, and would sincerely appreciate your understanding of my
cu rrent fi nancial predica m ent.

t reside in a single household. Have No AC, and No Hot Water Heater. ( Aetna Silver Sneakers Member )

I also suffer from PTSD, and Tinnitus as a US Navy Veteran.

Thank You For Your Time, and also Consideration Sir.

Respectfully,

Michael J. Walsh- 82 Years Young.

US Navy Veteran 1957-1963 ADR2

Hollywood, Fl.
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